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From: John E. Wulff [john.wulff@onlinehome.de]
Sent: Thursday, 15 May 2008 1:33 AM
To: Committee, EM (REPS)
Cc: john.wulff@onlinehome.de
Subject: Submission

From: John E. Wulff
E-mail: john.wulff@onlinehome.de
Phone: +49 7232 383107

Mittlere Waldparkstrasse 9
D75239 EISINGEN
Germany

To: The Committee Secretary, JSCEM

Dear Sir,

Please accept this submission for the JSCEM's 

Inquiry into the 2007 Federal Election.

I arrived in Sydney/Australia on 15/09/1949. I 

have a Naturalization Certificate Vol E(1) No 

10924 in the name of Johannes Eberhard Wulff, 

which was issued on 10/03/1954 and ratified by 

the mayor of Ku-ring-gai, H.T. Cornish on 

20/04/1954, who took my oath of allegiance on 

hat day.

I was on the electoral roll at Berowra, NSW, 

but since I am currently resident in Germany I 

have been effectively disenfranchised and have 

not been able to vote. I am not satisfied with 

this, and urge the government to find a way to 

allow the over one million expatriate 

Australians to vote.

Yours sincerely,
John E. Wulff
Software Engineer
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